Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Question 1: How many buses/vehicles are tracked in your locality? 

There are around 500 buses in the Leicester and Leicestershire fleets, around 380 are presently being tracked but data is currently under testing so is not all live to the public at this time. 
Question 2: Which bus operators operate in the area?
Arriva, First, Centrebus, Kinch, Stagecoach.
Question 3: How many bus depots are there in the area?
The Council does not hold this information; please contact the bus operators directly. This letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council. 
Question 4: How many bus stop signs are there in the area?
118 at present

Question 5: What kind of communications are used by your organisation? (e.g. PMR/GPRS)
The system is based on GPRS

Question 6: Who are your real-time systems hosted by?
VIx ERG

Question 7: What purchasing process was used in acquiring your real-time system?
OJEU procurement

Question 8: What date was your current contract for your real-time system signed?
The contract was let in October 2013

Question 9: What is the full-term value of this contract?
£2.5 million

Question 10: And what is the 12-month value of this contract?
The value of the contract is £2.5 million over a 4 year period; we do not have a value for 12 months. Therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
Question 11: What is the total length of the contract period?
4 years

Question 12: What date does the contract period finish?
In October 2017

Question 13: Can the contract have extensions applied?
Yes

Question 14: If so – how long can the contract be extended by?
Until October 2023 if appropriate

Question 15: When will the contract come up for renewal?
There is no date set for the renewal at this stage. This letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
Question 16: How will the contract be advertised?
By the OJEU

Question 17: Are we able to express an interest in applying for the next contract now?
No. Future procurement will be an OJEU led process.

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
First Floor 16 New Walk 
LEICESTER LE1 6UB
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.ico.org.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
